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THRU: George W. Knighton, Chief
Licensing Branch No. 3
Division of Licensing

FROM: Hans Schierling, Project Manager
Licensing Branch No. 3
Divisfon of Licensing

SUBJECT: DIABLO CANYON ADDITIONAL ALLEGATIONS

Diablo Canyon

On June 21, GAP submitted to the Commissfoners “302 New Allegatfons® 1n support
of its May 3 petitfon to defer further Ticensing decisions on the Diablo Canyon
Plant. The submittal will be fssued as a Board Notification and Region ¥V will
enter the allegatfons in the Diablo Canyon Tracking System. The staff will
perform an fnitial evaluation to determine 1f any of the allegations must be

resolved prior to a full power decision. ’///,

Hans Schierling, Project Manager
Licensing Branch No. 3
Division of Licensing
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